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From: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:12 PM
To: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for Vac-Con VecJet Trailer
 
Mr. Booker,
 
Below is the warranty and the maintenance information is attached.
 
Warranty:                                    
1 year on machine excluding wear items                                   
2 year Engine                             
1 Year Water Pump                                
5 year Tank Warranty
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jenny Mitchem
Office Manager
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
(800) 782-4134
Jenny@southernsewer.com
 

From: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:56 PM
To: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: FW: Quote for Vac-Con VecJet Trailer
 
Good afternoon Jenny,
Can you find out the warranty and maintenance information on this equipment please, we have to
send it to counsel for approval, thank you.
 

From: Booker, William 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7423C1C3870D4CFA851A4DBB77EFBC4E-WBOOKER
mailto:LMonroe@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Jenny@southernsewer.com
mailto:WBooker@rivierabeach.org
mailto:Jenny@SouthernSewer.com



















Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Jackson, Joseph <JJackson@rivierabeach.org>
Subject: FW: Quote for Vac-Con VecJet Trailer
 
This is the new quote.
 

From: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Booker, William <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Cc: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com>; Mike Wood <Mike@SouthernSewer.com>;
Anthony Lowe <anthony@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: Quote for Vac-Con VecJet Trailer
 
Mr. Booker,
 
Attached please find a quote for a Vac-Con VecJet trailer from the Florida Sheriffs contract.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Drew Denmon at (772) 216-4351.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jenny Mitchem
Office Manager
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
(800) 782-4134
Jenny@southernsewer.com
 

From: Drew Denmon <Drew@SouthernSewer.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:05 AM
To: Jenny Mitchem <Jenny@SouthernSewer.com>
Subject: Fwd: Quote
 
 

Drew Denmon
Southern Sewer Equipment Sales
772-216-4351

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Booker, William" <WBooker@rivierabeach.org>
Date: March 16, 2021 at 11:02:22 AM EDT
To: Drew Denmon <Drew@southernsewer.com>
Subject: Quote
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﻿
Good morning,
Any word on the quote. We’re trying to get in on the agenda for purchase.
 
 
William B. Booker
Property Maintenance Manager
(561) 841-0205 Office
(561) 758-3469 Cell

 
Please be advised that the City of Riviera Beach is a public entity subject to Florida’s
broad public records law under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Most written
communications, including email addresses, to or from City of Riviera Beach employees
and elected officials regarding city business are public records and are available to the
public and the media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email address to be subject to
disclosure as a public record, please do not send electronic mail to the City of Riviera
Beach. Instead, contact the City by telephone at (561) 845-4000.
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